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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2007 2:07 PM 
To : Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Ann Cole 

Subject: CASR Ttitla Company name edit for Docket No. 070568-TI 

- P 

Dorothy, 

Per Secretary of State below, there are periods in L.L.C. The capitalization in current docket title is how company wants 
it to be. 

Please use this email to edit the Docket Title by adding periods to LLC. 

FROM: 

Acknowledgment of reg is tra tion as in tras fa te in terexcha nge 
telecommunications company, effective August 23, 2007, by dPi 
Teleconnect, LLC. 

TO: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective August 23, 2007, by dPi 
Teleconnect, L. L.C. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regidatoiy rlnnlyst 
Florida Piihlic Service Coni m ission 
Bureau of Market Developtiten f 
TMCCU Y@PSC.STA TEFL. US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fay Line 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Limited Liability Company 

DPI TELECONNECT, L.L.C. 

Filing Information 

Document Numbcr M9900000008 8 
FEI Number 752793726 
Date Filed 01/25/1999 
State DE 
Stat us ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

8/28/2007 

CMp - 
COM - 
CTR ,-. 

ECR - 
GCh 
OPC -, 

RCA .- 

SCR - 
SGA I__ 

SEC ~~ 

QTFI 
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2997-LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 225 
DALLAS TX 75234 

Mailing Address 

DALLAS TX 75234 
2997-LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 225 

Changed 05/25/2007 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

TCS CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
515 E. PARK AVE. 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 

Name Changed: 09/30/2002 

Address Changed: 07/15/2005 

ManageriM ember Detai 1 

Name 8r Address 

Title MGR 

DORWART, DAVID B 

DALLAS TX 75234 

Title MGR 

2997-LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 225 

DAVIS, ROBERT 

DALLAS TX 75234 
2997-LB.1 FREE WAY, SUITE 225 

Title MGR 

KORST, CHRISTOPHER A 
2997 LBJ FREEWAY, STE 225 
DALLAS TX 75234 

Title MGR 

KORST, DWIGHT D 
2997 LBJ FREEWAY #225 
DALLAS TX 75234 

Title MGR 

WOLVERTON, DAWN 
2997 LBJ FREEWAY #225 
DALLAS TX 75234 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2005 05/05/2005 
2006 04/24/2006 
2007 05/25/2007 

Document Images 

8/28/2007 
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05/25/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

~~ 04/24/2000 _-.____ -- ___ ANNUAL - ._._ REPORT - - - 

_- 05/05_/2005 -- W A L  WPORT 

05/05/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

05/06/2003 ____ -- ANNUAL REPORT 

05/15/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

04/23/2001 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  0713 1 DO00 -- Reg. A2ent Change 

0711 1/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

01/25/1999 -- Foreign Limited 

8/28/2007 


